FAQ

QUESTION

In the rules you say that you can choose to not launch a mission during a turn. So this means that during
the following turn, since | have money and a spare flag, | can launch 2 mission?

ANSWER

No. You can only launch one mission per turn.

QUESTION

If two different players place a spy on one of my researches occupying both the spaces, this means that |
won't have any chance to place one of my Scientists and thus obtain any advantage from that research?

ANSWER

There can't be 2 Scientists of the same colour on the same research (unless they are both white Scientists),
so there can't be two spies on the same research, even if they would be placed by two different players.

QUESTION

If | placed 2 Scientists on the Insurance and | get 3 Failures (red results), can | take 18 millions from the
bank? And consequently, if | place the maximum number of Scientists on the research, for a total value of
4, | could take 12 millions from a single Failure and a whopping 24 with just 2?

ANSWER

No, the Insurance has been revised (see the Errata Corrige we published in the download section on our
website, www.craniocreations.com). Each Researcher allows you to gain 3 Millions from one Failure you

have at the end of your Mission Test (after any re-rolls).

Example: USA is trying a Mission. He rolls the 5 dice and obtains 3 Successes, 1 Neutral and 1 Failure. He
has 2 white Scientists on the Insurance research, but he only got 1 Failure, so he only gains 3 Millions. If he
obtained 2 Failures, he would have been able to gain 6 Millions. If he obtained 3 Failures, he would still gain

6 Millions only, to gain more he would need more Researchers.




QUESTION

In games with less than 5 players do | have to use all the available Scientists (coloured cubes)?

ANSWER

No. The Basic Scientists (white cubes) have to be used according to the number of players, i.e. 8 for each
player (see the Errata we published in the download section on our website, www.craniocreations.com);

you'll always use all the other Scientists instead, no matter how many players there are.

QUESTION

If I have 3 researchers on the Robotics research, can | get for free a Basic Scientist (white cube) or a Rookie
Scientist (blue cube) during my Purchase phase, since | have a discount of 6 Millions on the purchase of my
first Scientist each turn?

ANSWER

Sure, you can get your first Scientist of each round for free, if its costs is equal to your discount or less.

QUESTION

In the box there are 8 flags for each country, one is to keep track of the Prestige Points, one has to be
placed on the Moon Mission, and the other ones are used to mark the Missions launched during the game.
If you try one mission on each turn, | have no flag to place in my seventh and last turn, why?

ANSWER

Flags are used to mark the Missions you already launched, so that you can't launch them again in a later
turn, and to give a malus to the players who launch them in later turns, so placing a flag during the last
round is completely useless.
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